ClinchRiverESPHFNPEmM Resource

From: Schiele, Raymond Joseph <rjschiele@tva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Sutton, Mallecia

Subject: [External_Sender] Draft RAI pertaining evacuation time estimates in Section 13.03 of

TVA application

Mallecia, Please see below the response to the draft RAI #8

From: Manoharan, Archana

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph

Subject: RE: Draft RAIl pertaining evacuation time estimates in Section 13.03 of TVA application
Ray,

Based on discussions with the technical team, | would like to provide the following response to the three questions:

1. A clarification call is needed to clarify any of portion of the RAls;
At this time, TVA does not see the need to have a clarification discussion for the RAIs.

2. TVAidentifies any proprietary information or security-related information (SRI) located in the question(s);
TVA did not identify any proprietary or security-related information in the RAIs.

3. TVAis able to respond to the RAI within 30 days.
TVA is able to respond to RAI questions 1, 3 through 11 within 30 days. However, our initial estimate for question
#2 response is that it will require greater than 30 days.
Our technical staff is working on understanding the scope of this question. A better estimate of the time required
to respond to this RAI question is expected within the next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Archie Manoharan
248 660 6804

From: Schiele, Raymond Joseph

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Scott, Roger Dwane; Montague, Kelvin Jevon; Casey, Kevin E; Manoharan, Archana; Thomas, John F

Cc: Klein, Spencer Paul; Stout, Daniel Paul; Perry, Jeffrey Neal; Clinch River Project; Hastings, Peter S; 'Peter Hastings'
Subject: FW: Draft RAI pertaining evacuation time estimates in Section 13.03 of TVA application

NSIR RAls...11 questions...Please forward as appropriate, Thanks



We will triage this RAI for 11 am Monday, Spencer, please schedule this review

From: Sutton, Mallecia [mailto:Mallecia.Sutton@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph

Cc: Hastings, Peter S; ClinchRiverESPSafRAINPEm Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Fetter, Allen; Anderson, Joseph; Musico,
Bruce; Barss, Dan

Subject: Draft RAI pertaining evacuation time estimates in Section 13.03 of TVA application

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.
Good Morning,

Attached is the draft RAI pertaining to evacuation time estimates in Section 13.03 of your application, (RAl Number-08,
eRAI-9029) for the Clinch River Nuclear Site ESP application review.

TVA has ten working days to review the draft RAl and respond to the following:

1. A clarification call is needed to clarify any of portion of the RAls;
2. TVAidentifies any proprietary information or security-related information (SRI) located in the question(s);
3. TVAis able to respond to the RAI within 30 days.

After the call, or after ten days, NRC will finish processing the RAI through the eRAI system and issue the RAI as final to
TVA. Subsequent to receipt of the final RAI, TVA will have 30 calendar days to respond to the RAIs unless additional time
is specifically requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Mallecia

Mallecia Sutton

Project Manager

NRO/DNRL/LB3

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-0673
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